Board of Trustees — Table of Contents
May 8, 2023

Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes (April) 3
Director’s Report 6
Monthly Circulation Stats 10
Monthly Expenses 11
Budget Comparison 12
Petty Cash Reconciliation 14
SCLS Foundation Report 15




Cambridge Community Library Board of Trustees
Monthly Agenda for May 2024
On May 8 at 6:30PM
Amundson Community Center Room

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS -

PUBLIC INPUT (15 minutes maximum)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS: Library Board Minutes
Director’s Report
Monthly Circulation Stats

APPROVAL OF TREASURER'’S REPORT: Monthly Expenses
Budget Comparison
Petty Cash Reconciliation
SCLS Foundation Report

VILLAGE REPORT

FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY REPORT

SCHOOL DISTRICT REPORT

ACTION AGENDA:
OLD BUSINESS

1. Flynn Donation Update
APT Follow-up Update

NEW BUSINESS

1. Overdrive Fee Refund
Donations and Gifts

NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE: June 12" 2024
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

ADJOURNMENT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETING



Cambridge Community Library
Board of Trustees Monthly Meeting Minutes
April 10, 2024
6:30 PM

Present/RollCall: Jennifer Trendel, Kristin Martin, Samantha Seeman, Jennifer Simdon
Budewitz, and Cari Redington

Call to Order: President Trendel called the meeting to order at 6:37 PM.
Introduction of Guests: None
Public Input: None

Approval of Monthly Reports: Trustee Martin made a motion to approve the monthly
reports-last months board minutes, Director's Report, Monthly Circulation Stats, and Labor
Report, seconded by Trustee Redington. Discussion. 3/13/24 and 3/30/24 minutes need
corrections to be made and will be resubmitted. It's National Library Week. Cake will be served
4/12/24 at 3 PM. Director Seeman highlighted that DCLS partnered with the American Players
Theater for a pilot program that will give vouchers to our patrons to checkout. There will be a
very limited amount. Monthly reports approved.

Approval of Treasurer’s Report: Trustee Martin made a motion to approve: Monthly
Expenses-Budget Comparison-Petty Cash Reconciliation, seconded by Trustee Simdon
Budewitz. Discussion. The phone bill came late this month so the expense report was updated
and a new report was distributed. The Budget Comparison has now been updated and is no
longer zeroed out. Roll call vote. Treasurer report approved.

Village Report: None

Friends of the Library Report: Last night was the Chocolate Friendzy. The group has been
discussing the return of the Books At Home program. They are also looking at parameters for
accepting book donations.

School District Report: 4th quarter has started. The schools are doing standardized testing.

Actions Agenda:
Policies
1. Art/Display Policy-Final (Approved @ Retreat)
2. Confidentiality Policy-Final (Approved @ Retreat)-Director Seeman will add the
revision date.



3. Gifts and Donations Policy-Draft based on notes from Retreat-Trustee Redington
made a motion to approve the Gifts and Donations Policy, seconded by President
Trendel. Discussion. Voted. Approved. Director Seeman will add the revision
date.

4. Collection Development and Management Policy-Trustee Martin made a motion
to approve the Collection Development and Management Policy, seconded by
Trustee Simdon Budewitz. Discussion. Vote. Approved.

5. Materials Challenge Process and Form-Draft based on notes from Retreat.
Trustee Redington made a motion to approve the Materials Challenge Process

and Form, with revision of adding an approved date, seconded by Trustee Martin.
Discussion. Vote. Approved.

Old Business
1. Foundation Grant-We received $5700 for the maker's space furnishings. The
Board will write a thank you letter.
2. Hiring Update-The new Library Assistant is doing a great job. She is working on
creating teen and adult programming. The new Page has started.

New Business

1. All Director’s Meeting Updates-SCLS is looking at their 2025 budget and looking
to add services. Delivery is in their new facility. They are assessing delivery stops
and working on staffing issues.

2. Banker's Window/Drawer-The drawer mechanism is dead. It is too customized to
replace. It wasn't built for heavy books. A manual lever was made, but it doesn'’t
have total functionality. The staff are using their staff door to give items. The
repair guy is looking into a new motor, but it is not feasible. The counter will need
to be ripped out. Director Seeman will start looking for estimates.

3. SCLS Evaluation Vendor Demos-They are researching new library software and
will be having demos.

4. Donations and Gifts-See Old Business #1.

President Trendel made a motion to go into Closed Session, seconded by Trustee
Martin. Vote. Approved.

Convene into Closed Session per 19.85(1) (f) of the Wisconsin Statutes to consider financial,
medical, social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary
consideration of specific personnel problems or the investigation of charges against specific
persons except where par (b) applies, which if discussed in public, would be likely to have a
substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such histories or data,
or involved in such problems or investigations.

( c)Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.



Trustee Martin made a motion to reconvene into Open Session, seconded by Trustee
Redington. Vote. Approved.

Reconvene into Open Session

5. Possible Action Taken on Closed Session ltems-Director Seeman will follow up
and report back.

Upcoming meeting:
5/8/24 6:30 PM-next monthly library board meeting.

President Trendel made a motion to adjourn, seconded by Trustee Redington at 8:45 PM.
Approved.

Submitted by Kristin Martin



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 8" @ 6:30pm

Programs @ the Library

Our regular Monday Night Book Club was held on April 8" this month. We discussed the
“humorous” memoir, Calypso by David Sedaris. There were 13 members present for this
discussion. Our next book, Dreamland by Nicholas Sparks, will be discussed on Monday May
13th.

Friday Flicks was on April 19th and we showed the movie Poor Things with 12 people attending.
The next movie (being held on May 17th) is Ordinary Angels.

We posted our first storywalk for the year in March. You can pick up a map, and do a loop
around town reading the story, Over in the Meadow by Jane Cabrera, now through May.

| filled out a grant request and was awarded 500 pairs of eclipse viewing glasses from SEAL
(Solar Eclipse Activities for Libraries) back in October 2023 for both the October (annular) and
April (total) events. We did give 100 pairs to the school; district so that students and teachers all
had a pair for viewing, and part of the grant was to share with libraries in the area who did not
get approved, so we sent 50 pairs each to Deerfield and Marshall. SCLS sent us an additional few
pairs the day of the event, but we were quickly out of stock as there was a long line waiting for
the library to open, and the phone was ringing off the hook the day of the event with people
looking for some. We had planned activities with prizes but only had about 6 people participate
in the activities and about 10 view the eclipse outside our building.

We tried a Poetry café on 4/29, but only one person attended. We found out later that it may
have been the wrong weekend to host that type of person as there was a big poetry conference
that day in Sheboygan. We are feeling enthusiastic about trying again on a different day now
that we are informed about contacts and methods of getting the word out to the correct crowd.

We also had our first Badger Talks presenter for the topic Geoheritage; we had a healthy 15

people attend that program, and got a lot of positive buzz and feedback. We may be looking at
future talks like this going forward.

Storytime stats
o 4/5 Syrup (with guest) — 7 adults+32 children = 39
o 4/10 & 4/12 April Showers — 14 adults + 44 children = 58
o 4/17 & 4/19 Earth Day — 17 adults + 41 children = 58
o 4/24 & 4/26 Penguins — 14 adults + 34 children = 48
o Total attendance in April = 203

Scrabble meets every Tuesday at 2pm.
o 4/2,4/9,4/16,4/23,and 4/30=17



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 8" @ 6:30pm

e Chess Club did not meet this month due to planned surgery for instructor.

e We had a Penguin Party on 4/25 with only 4 participants. Thursday evenings may not be
an ideal family activity time for our community.

Continuing Education / Training

e |attended

o Developing and Establishing Indigenous Pedagogy Collections for the Library and
Classroom on 4/29 via Zoom

o Al and the Library: The Current Landscape on 4/30 via recorded webinar

e Staff attended

o Design for Libraries: Tools and Principles for Outstanding Library Promotions —
webinar viewed on 4/18

o Circulation Refresher Course(s) — Staff have been watching some of the SCLS provided
webinars for a refresher on things like Holds, Reports and Circulation Policies.

o CCBC Webinar (New Books for 6'"-12t" Graders) — Our Youth Librarian attends these
informative webinars every so often, and leaves with a list of titles to keep an eye on for
coming months. | usually take their list of suggestions and add them to future carts for
our collection.

Gifts / Donations / Monies Received

e Our first Beyond the Page EZ Grant money was received in April, for the entertainment for the
Actively Aging Luncheon. It was for the amount of $200 and was deposited on 4/17/24. The
invoice for the entertainment comes out of our Programming expense account, and is listed as
an expense for this month.

e Shannon Schulz, the new Director at SCLS emailed me on 4/19 with a message stating that SCLS
found a few errors in their Overdrive fee calculations. Some libraries were overcharged for this
year, and some were undercharged. We happen to be one of the libraries in question, and it
appears we were overcharged by $1576. They (SCLS) are issuing a refund check for us in their
next bill run. Shannon also mentioned that they will be using the corrected amounts going
forward.

o Refund check was received and deposited on 4/29/24

Other Updates

e Rhyme visited on Wednesday April 17" to finally change out the desktop printer in my office. It
is MUCH better than the previous one and was easy to install.



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 8" @ 6:30pm

e As mentioned previously, the first wave of our APT ticket vouchers will be ready for “check out”
this month (May 15%). It will release 4 of our 8 vouchers. The next and final wave will be July
15", releasing the remaining 4 vouchers. As previously mentioned, | will be responsible for this

program, keeping track of the vouchers, and explaining the checkout process to patrons who are
interested.

I spoke with DCL and APT to see if library staff and/or library board members were
eligible for checking out the vouchers; they responded saying that Board Members can
check out the vouchers, but we might want to do that after the general public has had a
chance to get tickets first. As for staff, they are offering discounted tickets with a special
code that can be used without having to check out anything.

e Some Issues around the building;

o

We recently have been getting error messages on our Alarm Box. It is beeping every
morning when we come in before opening, and needs to be “acknowledged” to turn it
off. Easy enough, but cause for concern. A call to Protective Technologies resulted in a
visit that said that we had a disruption in the line used for their system, and a new one
would need to be installed. It is going to cost about $1660. They showed up on 5/2 to
install and test the new line, which was successful. We have not received the bill yet.
They also gave us (the phone number for) one line that is no longer needed, so | will
cancel that this month (hopefully it will reduce our bill from Frontier a little bit).
Around the same time that our Security Box started getting those alerts, we started
having issues sending out faxes. | don’t know if they are related but they seem like they
might be — both Alarm System techs and Frontier have confirmed the issues are
unrelated, though very odd that they happened at the same time.
= |called Frontier on 5/1 after two days of being unable to send patron faxes, and
waited on the line while they ran diagnostics for thirty minutes. They then
either dropped or disconnected the call. | called back trying to get in touch with
someone to find out what is wrong and was able to have someone finish the
diagnostic test. They were unable to see what was wrong with the line so they
are going to send a service tech out to check on everything. The service tech is
supposed to be here on Thursday 5/2. It will cost at least $150 to have someone
come out. Tech confirmed that we have nothing wrong with the phone line used
for faxes. My next step is to contact Rhyme and see if it is an equipment issue.

When | return | will also attempt a test fax with the Village to see if it is still an
issue,



2024 Director’s Report
Library Board of Trustees Meeting
May 8" @ 6:30pm

Open Positions / Staff

e linterviewed someone for the Page position on 4/24 and have decided to move forward with
this person. They have a tentative start date of 5/6 and will be trained by me for at least the first
four shifts they have.

Upcoming Time Off / Out of Building

* | have an All Director’s Meeting on Thursday May 16" which will be from 9:00am until 12:00pm
in Baraboo so I will be away from the building for most of the day.



oL Z 0 ¥ [
8z 8 8 S g
L 4 b € 1
062 L5 06 88 S5
Zl 6 L 1 1
LLL SE ve 0s 85
W'y 56 612'L LS0°'L LL0'L
08S'S EVE'L GSY'L y8E'L 86¢'L
9z 12 6 oL £
0£9 19 29 89 6EY
8£9 6EL 451 691 el
966'S1 LrL'L oLe'L 85€'L 860} GoL'L 951"} L'l 122 PEE'L S¥5'L 961"} 55"}
%S 0 %200 %860 %6S'G
£26'S 90E'} 916'L gEY'L £99'L
Sk ! z £ 6
0 0 0 0 0
£86 £vl z8l £EL Szl
6Z1L'9 £ee’t gL'l 0¥9'L BEY'L
99z 95 68 ¥S 19
Siy 9L 4! LS 8El
81E'7 L6S 8.5 al§ 229
895'y £50'} £0Z'L 8EL'L vLL'L
0L 8l Ll 6} 9l
ové 691 €0E GET ££T
1E0'} 802 EE 602 082
LYE'TH 648'2 642'C vZL'e S90'E
0sZ'Ze 1982 ££9'7 eLL'2 $06'Z G96'Z SLL'E GL9'Z 68.'Z 295'Z ZE0'E 9082 6¥v'C
WZ'L ¥S8'Z 166'2 1EB'T G95'Z
LEP'9 81'L LEL'L 965'L £29'L
Siv'e ¥8E'Z 8y’ oLr'e £€2'2
%2l vy %02 v¥ %EL PP %9E'Sh
%82 SS %08'SS %LT'SS %¥9'¥S
%882 %82 %0¥'S %8Y'G
%69'F %EQ'E %¥0'S %6L°S
we'oy L' SZT'e 6YE'e 8LE'E 98S'E G6S'E (429> ge9'E 69L'E SE0'V 88e'c Z6E'E
18E'vL GZe'e 916'E 89S'E 8.G'¢

1SNy olpny

ajiuaanr :Aemele|d

UNpY/VA Aemele|d

8jluaAnr ;o UC S}00g
HINPY/VA 3D uo syoog
sjoog olpny

alluaany :saujzebep

NP/ VA ‘seuizebepy

a|luaanf :syo0g

INPY/VA ‘s¥oog

juld

JdAL WYLV

Al

NVOT AHVHEI H3LNI

paielaq sbuipjoy

pasgu3z sBuipjoy

ALIALLDY 90TWIYD

padeld SpIoH €202

€202 woy) abueys gLA %
padeld spjoH $202

ALIALLDY O10H

(qil /) pvARD senunog Jeyio
(qu jou) |einy sBnUNOD JBYID
(qu /m) iAo (funog uosiayer
(q1 ou) jeuny :KQunog uosiayer
abeya :Aunog uosiayer

(qu /m) AuD :Aunod eueg

(qy ou) |einy :Kunog sueq
abepa :Quno) aueq
uonessibay uoned may

yels suosjeq

uaipjiyd suosjed

NPy :Suosled

SINNOJ 38N

Yjuow Juauna |40 €202
yjuow uaund 143 202
saueIqI] J8YIQ wol) pemosiog
saueIqin JeylQ o) paueo]
swaj| S710S %

Swial ¥ad %

QLA OMD-10 + %

38 013K Ayiuow QMo - 10 + 9,
Wuow Juaund OMJ IeloL €202
fluow Jusind O} [€10L ¥202

ALRLLIY NOLLYINDYID

B3NS [1UC A |



00'ZrY'L 0Z'68¢E 08'6YE 06'8SE 0L’ #e
66 px4 ve :14 24
1sL'L G0t 062 0.2 982
8LL'S vi9 ZL5 025 €15 0L 6LY 65¥ G6¥ ¥Zs a0y Z6Y
SP0'T vLL 809 €ZL
8¢ 14 L z €
L 9 z 4 i
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
zz 6 ¥ 9 £
9 I [+ 0 0
6€ 8 8L 8 g
4 0 Z Z 0
S 4 € 0 0
z8L 091 zze S61 502
€91 2s 144 GE rAS
b4 4 955 SL9 0v9 29
9l ] Z ¥ Z
£8€ 86 801 €9 an

(gw) walD Jad abesn abesany
AeQ Jad sjuall) jo # abelany
sjualn anbiun |B10L-5185N +Z0Z
1SN SsIaHIm

8AUpIBAQ €202

aAupIanQ $202

InHayano

(aydoad) ssed 00Z 0D MiIN
(sinoyoaya) ssed 007 00 MW
(sinoyoaya) ssed Wed B1e1S M
SISSUd ININHIIYN]

BIIUBANT AY DSIW

INPYIVA AV OSIN

BJUIAN[ :SBLIES) 0BPIA
INPY/WA ‘sawe 0apip
3luaANT ‘B1EMYOS

UNPY/YA ‘BIEMlOS

SMOUS AL 'saAQ

ajluaAanr 'sgAQ

INPY/YA 'SaQAQ

Avilensip

ajuaAnr :go

INPY/VA ‘0D



(4y0) werT 1e aje) Ajaog veoz/te/v qn|) ssayd oN vzoz/6/t

wdg:9-0£:s uonesqaja) Aeg uinduad plUom vzoz/st/v wdg-ZT (sasse|d aayy) asd)|23 Jejos |er0L vZ0z/8/v

(AeQ yue3) wdpe:s 1e 38e12Y0I UISUOISIM vzoz/fzefv (WerT-wept 14 3 pam) sawnhiois vZoz/Ely

wdt 1e (s8ujuL J004) 2114 Aeplig vzoz/61/v wdg 1e Aepsan) A1aaa ajqqesds vzoz/e/y

wdg @ Z1/v e YIm uonesqajad (ET-£ |dy) yaam Aseign] |euoden veoz/etfv wdg 1e Asee paso|g - moug yZoz/Tlv

wdg je paso|) (Juaaa Ajuo Jaquay) wdpg:g Azual4 21e(0d0yd 104 vZoz/lelv (T€ Aely - T JeN) MopeaW 241 JaAD - ¥ epm Aols vZOZ/1/E

zs |tz |8 |st st |zt |st v v T |E |6 |2 T |9 |s | v v 1 |8 £ Lt |t |e saapuany
1S |SS |6 |8 BTEIRLIT|EL s | Lz s |t ST |v |SLP|E SLE(ST ST |S z 9 |z | (S4H) Asay wooy
sST (19T |vT |Zz |8y |Zv |SE Lo|L g (8 |9 v L L IT |8 (1t 9 |8 |¢ t |8 |9 z |v ¢ |t ot |s (1dd) asn dwo)
€9 (oo |se |zs |oZr [90T |06 | T4 VA 4 LT |81 LT ¢ ISt oz |9z vz |82 oz |[£t |oz oz 9T s |1t |ST |¥Z 1T |vT (s4H) asn dwod
st |zz Jo |9 v |t |s T |t |2 1 z [4 z z |t |z v |z T |t 18410
zz st |t [s v 9 |& 1 z |t |t 1 Tt Tt 1 |€ 1 1 1 T 1 Jadedsman
vv |te |1 [6 |oT |3 |s 1 v | | £ g T |t |2 T |z z z |t S¢ 9IUDIIJRY
ozt [¢8 |z vz |zz el |oz T |t I e | |s |z T |v |8 |9 |t £ |1t |t € e |¢ |9 |1 |€ sdnyjoo 330y
9t [sT e |s |t g |E | S 4 z 1 T |t 1 z 1 1 T T spJeJ Aeqn
s oz |s |eT |pT |1z LT v T T |t |s |v z T |v g |t £ v v s s |z |t T v |9 |z £ 15ISSY Y23,
8 at Jz ¢z |o s |[E T |t T 1 1 T |z |t T |t 1 saxed
oot |61T |9 |z |ez |Ee |oe v Jlz e |z s v [8 s |e |v |z [z ¢ Jov |s v ¢ |8 |[¢ |z |s |t [9 (¢ |5 |9 [iuud/uedss/Adod
ZIYT |S8YT |TIT [61E |TLE |¥6E |06T 65 |zs |zv [8s |ov [99 |15 |[z9 |9z |89 |os |ott |99 (1S |vE |45 |0z |9 [S¢ |46 Ty |95 |€S |6Y |E¢ |BY suosied Ajleg

sjE30L AjyiuoN

sjesoL Appaam

vZ/os/v - vZ/82/¥

S Yaam

vz/Lzfr - v2/re/

vy am

vz/oz/v - vZ/vt/y

£ X9 am

vZ/ET/t - 2/

Z3yaam

vz/a/b - vZ/T/b
1 %99m

0 Jayio
8 |98 |6 |0z |tz |0z |9t [T 4 v |9 ¥ £ |[€ 9 |[€ v |5 |e v |£ v |9 | s |z |9 | P,23Y su|g pay
66 |01 |6 |9z |oz |vZ (92 £ |9 v | ¥ v ¢ ¥ v v v ¢ |¥ 4 ¥ v s ¢ 9 v |€ |5 |8 1U3s sulg pay
v L o |o [v (o |[€ I I z Tt 1 5S¢ @3ulajaYy
06T |01 1T |zv [BE |[2ZE |iv £ |8 L ot |TT |L |t 9 ¢ |8 [9 |9 |s v |9 |t s g |t 9 ot |8 | |ZT |8 sdnyoo7 129y
0 0 0o o [o (o |o spsed Avesqn
0 0 0o o [o (o |o saxeq
9 [4 o |t 0 T |0 T T sulidfsaido)
[4 0 o o o o |o sjeN-3
LIPT |#vOT |LPT |L9€ |TSE |TOE |8iv 79 |s8 |ev (B |[¥9 |BS |[SS |66 8s (19 |6z (79 |16 |ovr |ez |19 |9 |ev 8¢ |E€z |£S |1¢ |€6 |85 |9LT 1517 %1d
LIT |9sT |9 |oz |zz |14 |LE v |z z v £ s [s |t T e Ix L | e z |9 |[e € |9 s |8 g v |11 (9 |s s||ed auoyd
€61 (28T |6 ¢t |[er |sE |1S £ |9 L |or €T & ¢ 9 |£ |8 |9 |8 |8 v |9 | 9 |g |6 L |1t |6 v |TU |8 suoiied Ajleg
dn aauQ

O WE10I SIS HM | XM [E XM [ZAM|T AM i [HLim | L |w|s |4 |H|m|L|w|s|d|HL|m|L|W|[S|[d|H|M|L|W|[S |4 |[H|M]|L|W

pz-1dy




20'086'85S
anjeA Sujpu3 Yjuo Ju3in) uollepunod

0Z'09S°LSS

anjeA Suipu3 YiuojA SnojAald UOEpUNOS

§Z°59 s 00'8¢ S| sTLE S sjola1o pabowng/1so7
- S sjuawaznjday pJo)
- s saALQq Ysol4/spnqiog
0ot s 00T S bunouiwo]
0£'558 s 09'stz  $|sv9zz s |o000LT s |sogsr s [sadod
SLTY S SZ'8T s|osvr s |oo6 S | saxo4
08'826 S 09'€0E S |S6'18Z § | 05°S81 S$|sLLsT  § sysodaq Jame.iq ysed
9T'9vz'T $|8S'6VET S [(ZE'6E) S [sassoi/supo
(96'59)  $ |(¥¥'¥9) S [(8ov9) S |[saad
66'LTT S| 0849 $ | vT6T S | 1534330y
uonepunod $10S
00°TLT S 00°'TLT S usodaq xog uojieuoq
88'€0S'V9T $ 00°0T6'S $ | vE'8ZZ'BST S| ¥S'S9E S PaAjaday saluoW |eloL
00°'00S $ 00°00S S suoljeuoq |eio]
IVLOL QLA sanuanay
- ) [pLouDf
86'6 S 66’V S| 66¥ S 251N
L8OV S L8OV S saiiddng
S6'6T S L6'TT S 86'L S | burwwpiboid
TT6E S 9L'TT s|sos8 $|s08 s|ogtr $ | @bo1sod
05'22 $ 0S°L s|osv R s | 009 S | sioualomw
Jameliqg ysed
gTore’s S LTTOY'T S| LL8TV'T S| 06'S6Z'T S| vE6ZLT $ sasuadx3 syjauaq
8T'€96'St S 97'Zv8°0T $ | 94°£S0'TT $ | 0605’6 $ | ET'HSSVT $ sasuadx3 [auuosiad
v6'ZI8'0r S LESLLY S|OovisT'y S|stete'y S| eLiot'ies sasuadx3 suonesadp
60'6£8°TT § 95°60S'T | SLTIV'T $|€80T8C S |S66VT9 $ sasuadx3 sjelaley
sasuadx3z
V101l Q1A [udy Yasew qad uer




20°086'85$
anjeA Suipu3 YIuo JuaLIn) uolepuno4

0Z'095°LSS

anjeA Sulpu3 YuoAl SNoiNdId Uollepunoy

SZ'S9 S 0082 $|SsTLE ) s|p1IaIDW pabowng/1s07
= S sjuawadnjday pio)
= [ SaALIq Ysol4/spnqJiog
00t S 00T 3 BunouIWD]
0£°5S8 s 09'sLZ S| Sv9zz $|oo0LT S| s9°€gr s |sadod
SLTh s GZ'81 s|osvr s|oos6 s | saxo4
08'8¢6 S 09'€0€ $|S6T8T S| 0S'S8T s|scLst s sysodag Jameuq ysed
9T'9ve'T $ | 8S'6vET S |(ZE6E)  $ |Sass07/5unO
(96's9) S |(b¥'v9) S [(89¥9)  $ s34
66'LTZ $| 0849 S| vTel S | 1534330
uonepuneoy s13S
00'TLT S 00TLT $ ysodaqg xog uoneuoq
88'€0S'V9T 00°0T6'S S| YE'8CL'8ST $ | ¥S'S9E S PaAia23y Saluol [e301
00°00S S 00°00S S suoljeuoq [e10]
TV1OL Q1A sanuanay
5 S [pLo3UDf
86'6 S 66V S|66¥ S ISIN
L8OV $ L8OV S saijddns
S6'6T S L6'TT S 86°L S | butwwpo.iboid
ZT6E S 9L'TT $|soe $|sos s|ogTt $ | aboisod
052t S 05 s|osv s|osy $ [ 009 S | sjpLaiow
Jamelqg ysed
879r8's $ LTTOVT S| LL8TH'T $|06'S6ZT S| vE6ZLT $ sasuadx3 s)jouag
8T°€96'St S 97'Zv8'0T $ | 92'4S0'TT $ | E0'60S'6 S | ET'PSS'HT S sasuadx3 |auuosiad
zecoz'or $ SLPIT'y S| ovisT'y S| SvenL'v S| zLeot'ies sasuadx3 suonesadp
60'6L8'TT S 95°G0S'T & | SLTIP'T S| EBOIBT $|S66PT9 S sasuadx3 sjelale N
sasuadx3
1VLOL QLA [udy yose qa4 uef




4/30/12024

1:18 PM

Budget Comparison - Detail

Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND

Page:
ACCT

1

2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 12/31/2023 04/30/2024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-41111-000-000 PROPERTY TAX - LIBRARY 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 -105,000.00 0.00
150-00-43720-000-000 DANE COUNTY LIBRARY GRANTS 62,336.00 57,803.00 57,804.00 -1.00 100.00
150-00-43725-000-000 OTHER COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT ann 249.80 249,61 0.13 100.08
150-00-43730-000-000 JEFFERSON COUNTY LIBRARY GRANT 105,100.00 100,100.00 100,100.00 0.00 100.00
150-00-43740-000-000 FOUNDATION GRANT 0.00 5,700.00 0.00 5,700.00 0.00
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES 167,908.22 163,852.80 158,153.61 5,699.19 103.60
150-00-45190-000-000 LIBRARY FEES & FINES 361.02 374.64 0.00 374.64 0.00
FINES, FORFEITS AND PENALTIES 361.02 374.64 0.00 37464 0.00
150-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY - GIFTS/DONATIONS 4,497.28 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
150-00-46741-000-000 LIBRARY COPY MACHINE REVENUE 2,502.79 1,158.30 0.00 1,158.30 0.00
150-00-46712-000-000 FAX SERVICE 169.75 4825 0.00 48.25 0.00
150-00-46714-000-000 DVD & OTHER MEDIA RENTAL 24.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICES 7,193.82 1,706.55 0.00 1,706.55 0.00
150-00-48130-000-000 INTEREST INCOME - LIBRARY 132 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48505-000-000 EMPLOYEE CONTRIB TO INS PREM 1,047.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48830-000-000 SOUTH CENTRAL LIB SYS 780.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-48840-000-000 BEYOND THE PAGE EZ GRANT 500.00 200.00 0.00 200,00 0.00
150.00-48900-000-000 MISC REVENUES 633.36 183.74 4,500,00 -4,316.26 4.08
CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL 2,962.32 383.74 4,500.00 -4,116.26 8.53
150-00-49000-000-000 FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 210,00 0.00 210.00 0.00
FRIENDS OF CAMBRIDGE LIBRARY 1,237.00 210.00 0.00 210.00 0.00
Total Revenues 179,662.38 166,527.73 267,653.61 -101,125.88 62.22




413012024 118 PM Budget Comparison - Detail Page: 2
ACCT
Fund: 150 - LIBRARY FUND
2023 2024
Actual Actual 2024 Budget % of
Account Number 123112023 04/30/2024 Budget Status Budget

150-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARY 60,812.16 16,960.00 55,120.00 38,160.00 3077
150-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - WAGES 66,417.00 23,557.40 94,042.00 70,484.60 25.05
150-00-55110-130-000 LIBRARY - MEDICARE REIMBURSE 1,975.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-131-000 LIB - BENEFITS RETIRE 6,394.06 2,099.13 6,984.04 4,884.91 30.06
150-00-55110-132-000 LIB - BENEFITS SOC SEC 9,558.86 3,024.33 11,410.89 8,386.56 26.50
150-00-55110-133-000 LIB - HEALTHIDENTAL 7,646.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-134-000 LIB - FLEX BENEFIT 38.40 109.06 350.00 240.94 31.16
150-00-55110-135-000 LIB - LIFE INS 970.24 206.64 0.00 -206.64 0.00
150-00-55110-138-000 LIB - POST RETIREMENT FUNDS 26,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150-00-55110-210-000 LIB - LEGALAUDITIACCOUNTING 3,540.15 420.00 2,000.00 1,580.00 21.00
150-00-55110-220-000 LIB - UTILITIES 14,011.06 391847 15,700.00 11,781.53 2496
150-00-55110-221-000 LIB - TELEPHONE 5,176.34 2,009.15 4,800,00 2,790.85 4136
150-00-55110-240-000 LIB BUILDING MAINT & REPAIR 7,690.41 3,035.75 11,500.00 8,464.25 26.40
150-00-55110-240-100 LIB JANITORIAL EXPENSES 652.14 495.83 1,000.00 504.17 49.58
150-00-55110-241-000 LIB - COMPUTER MAINT & SUPPLY 3,072.26 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-290-000 LIB - PROGRAMMING 4509.33 659.20 3,000.00 2,340.80 2197
150-00-55110-291-000 LIBRARY PUBLIC RELATIONS 836.49 826.84 700.00 -126.84 118.12
150-00-55110-292-000 LIB - COPY MAINT 3,986.77 861.08 4,000.00 3,138.92 2153
150-00-55110-293-000 LIB - LINK 22,649.54 2373047 22,649.54 -1,080.63 104.77
150-00-55110-310-000 LIB - OFFICE SUPPLY 4,800.87 1,207.00 4,000,00 2,793.00 30.18
150-00-55110-311-000 LIB - POSTAGE 361.72 a7 480.00 436.28 9.11
150-00-55110-320-000 LIB - SUBSCRIP & PERIODICALS 2,784.80 856.17 2,000.00 1,143.83 428
150-00-55110-330-000 LIB - TRAVEL & TRAIN 821.06 12.00 1,000.00 988.00 1.20
150-00-55110-341-000 LIB - BOOKS ACQUISITION 19,253.38 5,320.83 18,000.00 12,670.47 29.61
150-00-55110-342-000 LIB - AIV ACQUISITION 5,923.16 1,182.09 5,500.00 4317.91 21.49
150-00-55110-343-000 LIB - ELEC ACQUISITION 1,830.31 4,703.40 4,700.00 -3.40 100.07
150-00-55110-344-000 LIB - MISC ACQUISITION 0.00 19.69 200.00 180.31 9.85
150-00-55110-390-000 LIB - MISC EXPENSES 1,868.52 229,00 500,00 271.00 45.80
150-00-55110-510-000 LIB - INS PROPERTY 3,406.18 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00
150-00-55110-511-000 LIB - INS LIABILITY 0.00 0.00 850,00 850.00 0.00
150-00-55110-512-000 LIBRARY - WORKERS COMP 0.00 0.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00
150-00-55110-800-000 LIB - EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
150-00-55130-000-000 LIBRARY - OTHER 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00
CULTURE, RECREATION AND EDU. 287,487.31 95,495.95 280,736.47 185,240.52 34.02

Total Expenses 287,487.31 95,495.95 280,736.47 185,240.52 34.02
Net Totals -107,824.93 71,031.78 -13,082.86 -84,114.64 -542.94



ZSZET S = S - S - ) - S - S - S - S - s|ezz9e S |vsLr S| ZvES $|vEST S [leoL
- S 00T-0¥¢-0TTS5-00-0ST s1yddns [eloyuer
86'6 S 66’V S| 661 S 000-06€-0TTSS-00-0ST IsIN
S6'6T 61T S 86L S 000-06Z-0TTSS-00-05 T Suiwweidoid
gor S gor S 000-0T€-0TTSS-00-0ST sayddns
ZT6E S 9L'TT $|S0'8 s |sos S|9€TT S 000-TTE-0TTSS-00-0ST @3eisod
05Tz S 05°L s$|osv s|osy S | 009 S 000-TPE-OTTSS-00-0ST |eU=1BN
|eloL Jaquwiarag | seqwianoN | 19qoyQ |Jaquadas| Isndny Apnr aunf Aepy Judy yauew Aeniqay Aenuer tzoz
sasuadx3
09°€6Z S
Jamelp ysed ui $$ xej1day (os'e) S
0E'LZ6 $ 2 s| - $| - $ 7 $| = s| - Sl = s| - $|oTeoe $|S6°T8T $ | 0SYBT $ | SLLST $ [esoL
00°T $ 00'T $ 000-000-0068%-00-0ST
Sujuea|) as1g/Buneuawe sy
- $ 000-000-0068¥-00-0ST 2AlQ diZ
- $ lameig uley uj papnjau| moN 000-000-00681-00-0ST Sp4e) 3507
= S 000-000-00681-00-0ST S|el2IEN 1507
- s 000-000-0068t-00-0ST spnqJe3
oS’y S 05’6 S|SLPT S| O0SPT S| SL8 S 000-000-ZT£9%-00-0ST saxe4
08'8(8 $ 09'€6Z $ | 02492 $ | 0069T $|006HT $ 000-000-T1£9%-00-051
{usodag sameiq) saido)
|ejoL Jaquialaq | Jaquwianon | JaqolaQ |Jaquiaidas| Isndny Anr aunfp Aepy judy yaiew Aeniqay Aenuer teoe
awoduj|
LETES $ ¥6'6€T $ | ESOET S | OCOET $ | OL'0ET $ !|e3oL Jameuq ul a1 ysed
L9°LTY'TS PS'EEY S | EL°L6E S | OTB6T $ | 0TL6T S !|ejo) Jame.q Sujuuidag
|eloL laquwalaq | Jaqwanop | Jaqoyag [1aqualrdas| isnBny Alnr aunr Aeyy Jady yasew Aenagay MAenuer tmum

¥20¢ HSVYD All3d




70°086°8S
02°095°LS
9Z°£L02'9S
T1°262°9S
87'LS6'ES
S0°S¥6°0S
Ov'066TS
19'799°€S
65 TS9'VS
26'9TY'eS
0v'Z6S'1S
90'8€7'TS
0L'0T6TS
€TEETTS
€TI8Y'CS

Vr AN U U WU U D U N

anjep Jaxyiep
Buipuz

€9

(z8
85

(z8

TZ

Z0T1)
€1

6EY)

RV T Vo S Vo S T2 T T O R T T T Y e

$9SS07/suien

pazijeay

9T'9vZ'T
8S6VE'T
(z€'6%)
02'120°C
S6°966'C
(t9'0z20°T)
(92:26L'T)
(ve'€66)
€9'SLT'T
76'SSS'T
(TL'LY9)
v0'£L9L
ST'TTS
(€T'SvT'T)
0S°26%'C

R Y Y Y " V2 T 7 S ¥ B W S W A s B s A o S Vs A W

66°LTC
0849
16t
£9'GLE
To'vL
St'8el
¥S'89T1
[4 WA
0s'0z
96'LiE
ST'?9
IT°'19
vZvie
LLS
0L'8

awoau|

VE U U U U U U U U U DU

(sasso)/suten  puaping

paziieayun

Asalaju|

(96'59)
(vt v9)
(89'v9)
(66'T9)
(€£°8S)
(9€°09)
(95°19)
(9£°29)
(st'19)
(9€°6S)
(01°09)
(£6'09)
(z0'69)
(65°09)
(L6'6T)

994

R0 T T U Y A T i o I P T T Y R T i ¥ A Y ¥ Y

ujwpYy 0
uoneloid

02'095°LS
97°£07'9S
1126295
87°LS6'ES
S0'SY6'0S
Ov'066°TS
19'799°¢€S
65'TS9VS
Z6'9TY'ES
Ov'Z6S'1S
90'8€Z°CS
0L'0T6TS
€TEETL'TS
€T I8YTS
00°0000S

VE U U U U DD D

[mel

PYIAN/S, UIPRY
layy asuejeg

00°000°0S

5
S
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
s
S
s
$
S
$

(siemelpyym)

suonIppy

0Z°095°LS
9Z°L0Z'9S
IT°Z62'9S
87°LS6'ES
S0'S¥6°0S
Ov'066'1S
19°799°€S
65°TS9'VS
T6'9TV'ES
0v'265°TS
90'8€7'TS
0L°0T6'TS
€TEET'TS
€T 18Y'CS

RV V0 S o S Va S Ve Vo T Vi S Ve RV R A RV I Ve S Ve

yuow
snojaaud
wolj anjep
joNJe Buipug

20T ‘T€ Y1
v20z ‘67 Aeniqay
20z ‘1€ Aenuer
€202 ‘T€ 19qwiadag
€202 ‘0€ 13qWIdAON
€207 ‘T€ 41990320
€202 ‘0€ 19quiaydas
€202 ‘1€ Isn3ny
€zoz ‘te Ainr

€202 ‘0g aunf

€207 ‘1€ AeN

€202 ‘0€ |1dy

€207 ‘TE Ya2lew
€20 ‘87 Aeniqgad
€207 ‘1€ Aenuer

pund
Aeiqi flunwwo)
abpuquen



